

Board of Education Information

To: Board of Education

From: Matt Rich

Date: October 13, 2025

Re: Change in Crossing Guard Hours - Amber Rowe

Recommendation:

It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to increase hours for Amber Rowe to morning and afternoon crossing guard duty except for dismissal on early dismissal days.

Background:

Mrs. Rowe has served as a crossing guard for Winfield School District 34 since the October 2024 school year. She works to support our students safely to school. She has agreed to help support us with dismissal except on early dismissal days.